
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 1:30 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: Re: pastor harris

Interesting. Thanks for the heads up. We will get you a response officially.
b

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2015, at 1:08 PM, "Fonger, Ronald" <RFONGER1@mlive.com> wrote:

Brad:

I just spoke with Pastor Harris, the president of the Concerned Pastors for Social Action. He said the group asked that Flint be immediately re-connected to Lake Huron water during yesterday's meeting and is expecting a response of some kind by the beginning of next week. Would you or Dave Murray want to comment on whether that's under consideration? I just wanted you guys to know what he's saying – without equivocation – in the story. Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502